
 

 
 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA OF THE 

LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 - 6:30 p.m. 

Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Members of the public may provide their comments when the public comment sections of the meeting are opened. 

Anyone unable to attend the meeting may submit their public comment by email to agutierrez@lawndalecity.org.  

Submit your written comments to the Community Development Department by 5:30 p.m. the day of the meeting. 

Electronic, or written, comments must identify the Agenda Item Number in the comment letter or the subject line 

of the email. The public comment period will close once the public hearing time for the agenda item has concluded. 

The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the Commission. All comments should be a 

maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 minutes of speaking time.  

 

Copies of this Agenda Packet may be obtained prior to the meeting by written request or on the City Website. Interested parties 

may contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Special Meeting – November 15, 2023 

2. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – December 13, 2023 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Members of the audience may address the Commission on matters of public interest, which pertain 

to the City and are not otherwise listed on the agenda. If you wish to speak, please step forward to 

the microphone, but not required, state your name and city of residence, and make your 

presentation. The maximum time for the presentation is 3 minutes. 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

1. Case No. 23-27: A Proposal to Revoke a Special Use Permit, Variance and Development 

Permit Application to Construct a New 71-Unit Hotel with Tuck Under Parking at the 

Property Addressed as 15329 Hawthorne Blvd within the (GC) General Commercial 

Zone. 

 

2. Case No. 23-22 – Consideration to Amend the Lawndale Municipal Code. The City Will 

Consider Adopting an Ordinance That Will Establish Rules and Regulations for Tree 

mailto:agutierrez@lawndalecity.org
http://lawndaleca.hosted.civiclive.com/government/departments/city_clerk_s_office/agendas_minutes/planning_commission


Agenda 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

January 10, 2024 

Page 2 

 

 

Trimming in Private Property Within the City of Lawndale and Approval of a CEQA 

Categorical Exemption. 

G. REGULAR AGENDA  

1. Annual Reorganization of the Planning Commission 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

I. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission will be held at 6:30 p.m. on 

Wednesday, January 24, 2024, in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, 

Lawndale, California. 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 

all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 

what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please 

contact the Community Development Department at (310) 973-3230 prior to the meeting to inform us of 

your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you 

will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 

agenda for the Planning Commission meeting to be held on January 10, 2024, was posted 

not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

_____________________________________ 

Adrian Gutierrez,  

Administrative Assistant II 



 

MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 

NOVEMBER 15, 2023 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson Price called the special meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall 

Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

B. ROLL CALL 

Commissioners Present: Chairperson Ni Kal S. Price, Vice Chairperson John Martinez, 

Commissioner Scott Smith, Commissioner Madonna Sitka 

Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Dr. Daniel Urrutia 

Other Participants: Acting Assistant City Attorney Justin A. Tamayo, Community 

Development Manager Jared Chavez, Associate Planner Jose 

Hernandez, De Novo Principal Planner Amanda Tropiano, De Novo 

Senior Planner Ashley Brodkin, Administrative Assistant II Adrian 

Gutierrez 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Sitka led the flag salute. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Regular Meeting – October 11, 2023 

Chairperson Price asked if the project located at 4025 W. 169th Street would need to be re-

continued since it is past the original thirty-day continuance period. Acting Assistant City 

Attorney Tamayo said that no additional action was necessary. Community Development 

Manager Chavez stated that the applicant withdrew the project due to a change in the scope of 

work.  

Commissioner Smith motioned to approve the minutes, with a second from Commissioner 

Sitka. The motion was carried by a vote of 4-0 with Commissioner Urrutia absent. 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS    

1. Case No. 23-19: A Proposal by the City of Lawndale for Consideration of a 

Comprehensive Update of the City’s General Plan (2045) and General Plan 

Environmental Impact Report (EIR). 

 

Community Development Manager Chavez introduced the item. Principal Planner Tropiano and 

Senior Planner Brodkin presented information about the General Plan Update process. 



Minutes – Planning Commission Special Meeting 

November 15, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Chairperson Price had questions regarding the new “Public Facilities” designation for schools. 

She also asked questions regarding the Metro right-of-way being redesignated to “Open Space”. 

 

City staff and De Novo staff responded to Chairperson Price’s questions, stating that the updated 

General Plan policies would allow future development of potential park space on the Metro 

right-of-way, and allow joint-use agreements to use schools as parks and other recreational uses. 

 

Chairperson Price opened the public hearing at 6:59 p.m. 

 

Chairperson Price closed the public hearing at 7:00 p.m. with no one in the audience. 

 

Vice Chairperson Martinez motioned to approve Resolutions 23-08 and 23-07 with a 

second from Commissioner Sitka. The motion was carried by a vote of 4-0 with 

Commissioner Urrutia absent. 

G. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS  

None 

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Community Development Manager Chavez spoke about the upcoming Santa Sleigh Event, the 

tentative grand opening date for the Sprouts store, a new proposed Starbucks off the corner of 

Burin Avenue and Rosecrans Avenue, and the 2024 Planning Commissioners Academy.  

In addition, she asked the Commission if they would consider canceling the November 22nd and 

December 27th regular meetings. The Commission agreed to cancel both meetings.  

I. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION 

Commissioner Sitka mentioned that she did not receive a follow-up call regarding her inquiry 

about the Neighborhood Watch program. Community Development Manager Chavez said she 

will follow up with the Municipal Services Department. 

The Commission discussed the increased police patrol at William Green Park and the removal 

process of graffiti from the Little League’s materials. 

The Commission and staff had a brief discussion regarding the Santa Sleigh event. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Price adjourned the special meeting at 7:09 p.m. to the next regularly scheduled 

meeting to be held on Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Lawndale City Hall 

Council Chamber located at 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 

  



Minutes – Planning Commission Special Meeting 

November 15, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Ni Kal S. Price, Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Jared Chavez, Community Development Manager 



MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 13, 2023 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Price called the regular meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall

Council Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

B. ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Chairperson Ni Kal S. Price, Vice Chairperson John Martinez,

Commissioner Dr. Daniel Urrutia 

Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Madonna Sitka, Commissioner Scott Smith 

Other Participants: Assistant City Attorney Stephanie Gutierrez, Community 

Development Manager Jared Chavez, Associate Planner Jose 

Hernandez, Administrative Assistant II Adrian Gutierrez 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairperson Price led the flag salute.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of the Lawndale Planning Commission Special Meeting – November 15, 2023

Chairperson Price continued the minutes to the next regular meeting due to the lack of 

members present who attended the special meeting. 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Case No. 23-20: Consideration of a Lot Size Exception to Legalize 237.5 Square Feet

Addition and Add 200 Square Feet to an Existing Single-Family Residence Located on a

Nonconforming Lot Identified as 4557 W. 154th Street and Finding of Exemption from

CEQA

Community Development Manager Chavez introduced the item. Associate Planner Hernandez 

presented the item. 

Chairperson Price opened and closed the public hearing at 6:44 p.m. with no comments from the 

audience. 

Vice Chairperson Martinez motioned to approve Resolution 23-09 with a second from 

Commissioner Urrutia. The motion was carried 3-0 with commissioners Sitka and Smith 

absent. 



Minutes – Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
December 13, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

G. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

None

H. ITEMS FROM THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Community Development Manager Chavez wished everyone a happy holiday.

I. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION

The Commission also wished everyone a happy holiday.

J. ADJOURNMENT

Chairperson Price adjourned the meeting at 6:46 p.m. to the next regularly scheduled meeting to be

held on Wednesday, January 10, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber

located at 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

______________________________________ 

Ni Kal S. Price, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________________ 

Jared Chavez, Community Development Manager 


























	Back to Top: 
	Print: 
	Save: 


